PMPC Concrete Task Group (TG 3+2) Meeting Minutes

Date: October 13, 2022 Time: 10:00 – 11:00 AM Location: Webex/Conference Call

Facilitator: Keith Hoffman

Attendees: Keith Hoffman, Chu Wei, George Butorovich, Kuo-Wei Lee, Ian Sun Chee Fore, Joe Harline, Kelly Lorah, Andrew Santos (for Joseph Dongo)

Not in Attendance: Mark Hill

- 1. R-Value Test Preparation for Lime Stabilization
 - a. The final scoping document was approved, but the EC had questions. A follow-up meeting occurred. One of the questions was if IA had a chance to review.
 - i. If there are any test method changes, the scoping document should include IA review.
 - ii. Action item that occurred from the meeting was obtaining IA feedback on the scoping document
- 2. Performance-Based Specifications Workshop Feedback
 - a. The workshop/kickoff meeting occurred last Wednesday.
 - b. We need to determine timelines; especially where things will move quicker or slower.
 - i. EPDs and LCAs may be difficult to determine what all needs to be done.
 - ii. A separate EPD & LCA meeting may occur, including ATG, Dominika Ercolini, and John Harvey to discuss options.
 - iii. We may end up (dis)incentivizing EPDs for pilot projects. NRMCA has EPD related research online.
 - b. A follow up meeting will occur after the development of a more comprehensive plan is created.
 - c. The spec needs to be cleaned up (aka clean up items that are prescriptive). It may be beneficial to create an optional sustainability spec.
 - d. The meeting could have been streamlined and participants reduced, but it was a good idea to keep the group large to create understanding.
- 3. Site Drying Cement and Lime Decision Document
 - a. Deepak drafted the document and sent it out for Industry partner review.

Action Items from TG+STG Chairs/Leads Meeting on 09/08/22:

- 1. <u>John</u> Send definition of aggregate source change to Mark
- CTG and Friends Develop a workplan for Performance-Based Specifications

Action Items from TG+STG Chairs/Leads Meeting on 06/09/22:

- 1. Find and route final report for Replace Compaction Method to Determine the Application Rate of Lime for Soil Stabilization to the CTG <u>Kelly</u>
- 2. Update bin lists, reprioritize, and submit to Kelly for CTG approval 06/17 STGs
- 3. Approve updated bin lists 06/30 <u>CTG</u>

Action Items from TG 3+2 Meeting on 04/22/22:

- Develop a short scoping document on CRCP training; specify what the training will address - <u>Dulce</u> - **Complete**
- 2. Work through the remainder of the Contractor Priorities and update the bin list Dulce and Industry

Action Items from TG+STG Chairs/Leads Meeting on 03/11/22:

- Cause a meeting to occur between Keith, Kuo-Wei, Deepak, Don and Kelly to discuss document – <u>Kelly</u>
- 2. Ask Doug on the status of the SOP update Kelly
- Obtain and send documentation to be reviewed prior to the impasse meeting – <u>Kelly</u>
 - a. Cause a meeting to occur to discuss the Performance-Based ASR impasse <u>Kelly</u>
 - i. 06/09 There is a meeting set to occur on 06/10 to clarify language of impasse resolution.

Action Items from TG 3+2 Meeting on 10/13/21:

1. Ask Hamed to send out prioritization of research list to Ken, Mark, and George and confirm prioritization numbers – <u>Keith</u>